From: Mark Connors On Behalf Of Consultations

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 2:05 PM

To: Chris Hayman; Raul Nicholson-Coe; Andrew Gorton; Gawaine Forbes; Jan Tjernell;
Deirdre.Mellamphy@telebermuda.com; Gregory.Swan@telebermuda.com; Jayne Woollard;
Regulatory@lime.com; anthony.ritch@lime.com; frans.vandendries@lime.com;
david.burnstein@time4lime.com; Nadine Ramsay; Consultations

Subject: CD2012-1 Digicel request for further responses from LIME

To: CD2012-1 distribution list

The Authority has received correspondence from Digicel dated 9 May 2013 and sent via email to the
CD2012-1 proceeding distribution list ("distribution list") on 10 May 2013 regarding LIME interrogatory
responses. In that letter, Digicel requests that the Authority require LIME to provide further information in
response to a number of the interrogatories originally addressed to LIME by Digicel on 12 February
2013.

While Digicel has provided some information in support of its submission, at this point, the relevance of
some of the information requested by Digicel to this proceeding is not clear to the Authority. In order to
enable the Authority to fully assess the relevance of the information that was originally requested by
Digicel in its interrogatories to LIME, the Authority will use the following procedure:

1) By 23 May 2013, Digicel is to submit to the ICTA, and copy the distribution list with, a revised
request that for each interrogatory for which it is requesting a further response:

a) identifies each of the specific information elements that was requested but, in its view, was not
provided;

b) provides a detailed explanation of how each of the specific information elements would be used in
the proceeding;

c) for each specific information element, identifies the filename, worksheet name, column, and row
number where the requested information is now used or, in the case where it is not currently used, would
be used in the model;

d) provides a detailed explanation of how each of the specific information elements will contribute to
meeting the purposes of this proceeding; and

e) to the extent not already provided in response to a) through d) above, provides any other
relevant rationale for requesting a further response to the interrogatory.

2) By 3 June 2013, LIME may provide a response to Digicel's request addressing the items raised. Any
such response should be copied to the distribution list at the same time it is submitted to the Authority.

3) The Authority will then evaluate the submissions and make a determination on whether or not any
further responses are necessary.
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